

BIMATAPRATHAMA

Front End Developer

SAY HELLO

- **♀** Lebak Bulus, Jakarta Selatan
- **** 0815 13702419
- ✓ admin@bimataprathama.com
- bimataprathama.com

SKILLS & TOOLS

HTML5, CSS3, Less, SCSS, JavaScript, jQuery, AngularJS, Codelgniter, WordPress, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Experience Design

SOCIAL

- github.com/bedeviere
- ♦ codepen.io/bedeviere
- in linkedin.com/in/bedeviere

INTEREST & HOBBY







Music

Photography

Gunpla







Writing Sta

Star Wars Warcraft

SUMMARY

I develop modern, responsive websites using seasoned, practical front-end technologies such as AngularJS, Less, SCSS, and jQuery. Besides developing, I also love to do some research on current trends of UI and UX.

When developing, I focused on modularity and easy maintenance.

WORK EXPERIENCE

January 2016 - Present

FRONT END DEVELOPER

PT Integrated Synergy Systems

As a front-end developer at ISYS, I've been involved in a wide range of projects writing the front-end code for responsive sites, microsites, and advertising campaign based websites.

April 2015 - September 2015

WEB DEVELOPER

PT Antarindo Reka Dimensi

As a web developer at ARD Design, I was tasked to develop and design a new and fresh responsive portfolio site for the architecture consultant company.

EDUCATION

May 2011 - April 2015

BACHELOR'S DEGREE (S1)

Computer Science (S.Kom)

Bina Nusantara University

COMMUNITY

July 2015 - Present

SUPER MODERATOR

Talks and Discussion Sub Forum Indogamers

June 2014 - July 2015

FORUM MODERATOR

Indogamers English World Sub Forum Indogamers